The west facade of the this two-story building is decorated with elaborate wooden bracings and bargeboards. The first floor of this elevation contains a bay window decorated by wood carvings. There are two tall, narrow windows, under a gabled hood, with decorative bargeboards, on the second story of the west elevation. There is a large, wrap-around porch that spans the entire west facade. The posts supporting the porch roof are turned-wood. The balusters on the porch railings are in set in groups of three. The porch has a dentilled cornice. Many of the upper sashes of windows throughout the building are Queen Anne sash. A 1-1/2 story, gabled projection from the east elevation has a shed dormer on the north side, and connects to a one-story addition. (cont.)

43. History and Significance
Miss Mary Joanna Morgan lived here from 1886 through 1891 (City Directories). Nearby Morgan Street is named for her father, longtime Oberlin College professor John Morgan, and between 1848 and 1878, Mary Joanna attended the Oberlin Preparatory School, College, and Conservatory, earning an A.B. and an A.M. before working as a teacher (Holsworth). Mrs. Dianne H. Manning lived here in 1899 with her daughter, Sarah (Sadie), and several boarding students. Captain John F. and Mary Randolph lived here from 1902 to 1916 (City Directories). John had just resigned from his post as manager of the Oberlin News, and (cont.)

44. Description of Environment and Outbuildings (see #52)
A wrought-iron fence surrounds the front yard, and there is a driveway on the south side of the house. Plum Creek lies just south of the driveway, and flows right past the house's back deck.

45. Sources of Information
42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Continued from page 1)

This addition has a hipped roof with a gablet.

43. History and Significance (Continued from page 1.)